
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Science Day Poster
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 3:09:00 PM

Hi, Dustin:
For those numbers, please ask Vickie. I did not make it right last time when I was filling the form for a
visa photo.
Lily

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:04 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Science Day Poster
Lily,
I guess I’m supposed to fill out a NIST form 223 for the poster. It is available at:
https://inet.nist.gov/sites/default/files/n223_1-2016.pdf
At the top it has some info that is required that I don’t know. Such as project-task number,
requisition number, organization number, etc. Do you have experience filling these out?
Dustin

From: Chen, Lily (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:18 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Science Day Poster
Hi, Dustin:
It looks good to me.
Lily

From: Dustin Moody <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 2:12 PM
To: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Science Day Poster
Lily,
I made the changes you recommended. I decided just to remove isogeny-based schemes, and stick
with the main ones.
Dustin
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